February 18, 2010

MEMORANDUM TO: R. W. Borchardt
Executive Director for Operations
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary  /RA by Andrew L. Bates
Acting For/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — COMDEK-09-0001 — REVISITING

THE PARADIGM FOR SPENT FUEL STORAGE AND
TRANSPORTATION REGULATORY PROGRAMS

The staff should undertake a thorough review of the regulatory programs for spent fuel storage
and transportation to evaluate their adequacy for ensuring safe and secure storage and
transportation of spent nuclear fuel for extended periods beyond the 120 year timeframe
considered up to this point. This review should include the standards, regulations, guidance,
review processes, and inspection and enforcement procedures. The staff should also
undertake research to bolster the technical basis of the NRC'’s regulatory framework to support
extended periods. The review should identify risk-informed, performance-based enhancements
that will bring increased predictability and efficiency to the regulatory processes, and should
investigate ways to incentivize these processes to encourage the adoption of state of the art
technology for storage and transportation in a risk-informed, performance-based manner. The
review should be conducted in a transparent, participatory, and collaborative manner with our
stakeholders.

The review should also benefit from experience gained through the Multi-National Design
Evaluation Process (MDEP) for reactors and consider opportunities for comparing and, where
appropriate, harmonizing, international standards for transport packages and storage casks.

The staff should develop a project plan for Commission approval, including objectives, plans,
potential policy issues, projected schedules, performance measures, and projected resource
requirements. Such a plan should leverage, as appropriate, improvement initiatives that the
staff already has underway.
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